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‘From: Gina Landry [mailto:Glandry@westonfi.org]

From: Ernesto Vega [evega@rwsf.com]

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 9:59 AM

To: 'Gina Landry', CorpAddressChange

Cc: Teresa Diaz

Subject: REFERRAL REALTY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, L.L.C.

Attachments: image(13.jpg; image014 jpg; image015.jpg; image016.jpg; image017.jpg; image011.gif;
image012.jpg

Importance: High

Good morning

In multiple attempts have written to request for address of this company to be -
change to

2734 E Oakland Park Blvd # 201

Fort Lauderdale Fl 33306

This is an urgent matter due to the fact that if address is not change I will be
responsible effort past due occupational license

You attention its highly appreciated

Thanks

Ernesto Vega P.A., GRI, CIPS

Broker President

Realty World South Florida ( A TRUE 100% COMMISSION COMPANY )
Office {954) 880-2550

Fax (954) 954-002-9525

Cell (954) 646-5677

BB Pin 218421E2

Email evega@RWSF.com

Web www.RWSF,.com

Member Broward Board of Governors MiamiRE
Director, Realtor Association Of Miami Dade County 2007-2010
Master Broker Forum, Member

REQO B(SS Certified
77 MIAMI
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Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 11:12 AM
To: Ernesto Vega
Subject:

Ernesto:

The section of the code referring to water and sewer meter tampering is 111.07 (A}(1) and the associated fines are listed
in 111.10 (A){1){a and b). | have provided a link to the City Clerk’s page which contains the code of ordinances and the
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FY2011 Schedule of Fees. Both documents contain the fine amounts. The remaining portion of the fine is charged by the
City of Sunrise for illegal use of water.

http://www.westonfl.org/Departments/CityClerk/CityClerkHome.aspx

Gina Landry
Business Tax Coordinator
GLandry{idwestonfl.org

THE CITY OF WESTON
17200 Royal Palm Blvd.
Weston, Florida 33326

gl P: (954) 385-2000
WEg:T F: (954) 385-2010
ETHA HE VKRR
http://www.westonfl.org

ﬁ Think before you print

Please note; Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from city officials regarding city
business are public records, and are available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications, including your
email address, may therefore be subject to public disclosure. In addition, this message, together with any attachments, is intended
only for the addressee. It may contain information which is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from public disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or any action or reliance on this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the City of Weston immediately by
telephone (954-385-2000) or by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments.
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